



Date: 7 July 2022

FCC Class II Permissive Change Application Letter

To whom it may concern,

Applicant's complete, legal business name:

Amimon Ltd.

Applicant's mailing address:

**Amimon Ltd.
26, Zarhin st.
Raanana, 4366250
Israel**

Equipment Product Code:

FCC ID	VQSAMNPTTX01	Date of Original Grant	21 Mar 2016
---------------	---------------------	-------------------------------	--------------------

Person at the Applicant's address to receive Grant (name, title, e-mail):

Name: Gabi Nocham
Title: Regulatory Engineer
Email: Gabi.Nocham@amimon.com

Application Description:

The AMNPTTX01 is the video source unit and is connected to a camera to capture video signals and to transmit these signal to its companion device thus creating a wireless video link at 5-6GHz range.

Change Contents:

1. Adding frequencies 5720MHz for use with 20MHz BW and 5710MHz for use with 40MHz BW
2. Re-arrange channels in UNII3 to enable use of more channels in the band:
 - a. 5750MHz, 5790MHz and 5830MHz for 40MHz channels
 - b. 5740, 5760,5820, 5840MHz for 20MHz channels
3. Adding variant Tulip to the approved Jay and Petit variants
4. No change in RF section - remains the same as variants Jay and Petit which already been approved

Sincerely,

Signature: _____

Gabi Nocham
Regulatory Engineer